Oregon Coastal Quilters Guild

November 14, 2024

Meeting called to order by Darcy de la Rosa at 1:01 pm.

Motion to approve September 2024 minutes made by Penni Myers and seconded by Toni Brodie. Motion passed.

Pat Lobe has the financial report in the back for review.

Correspondence:

None.

New Business:

Budget 2025 – Jean Amundson made motion and Debbie Mosley seconded to approve the Budget. Unanimously approved.

2025 Positions – Next year's officers put forward for election: **Viki West** - **President**, **Barbara Kinzel** - **Vice President**, **Pat Laub** - **Treasurer**, **Tamara Craig** - **Secretary**. Jackie Stankey made motion to approve the slate of officers and Diane Tilston seconded. Unanimously approved. Officers elected, as put forward.

Committee Reports

Quilt Show – Need volunteers to be Chair and Co-Chair of the Show. We really need someone to step up, as Featured Quilter needs to be chosen next month.

Challenge – For 2025 will be called "*Trips and Travels*. "As usual can be no larger than 120" in circumference (example 30" on each side for a square). Must contain 1 button (either with holes to sew on or a shank on the back) able to be sewn on the front of the Quilt somewhere, but if needed, can be glued on. Must contain an embellishment. In addition, a ½-page sheet (typed) telling the quilt's story will be required.

Raffle Quilt 2025 – Jan & Toni – Will be ready by Christmas.

Raffle Quilt 2026 – Tamara – Going to work with Jan M. and Lindanne to get kits cut with instructions to make the approximate 36 blocks for users to be given for finishing no later than February. Pattern is Kirigami.

Community Quilters – Lindanne – Brought free fabric for members; what doesn't get taken today will be donated to The Arc Thrift Store in Philomath. Next meeting is December 5 at the church in Waldport.

Documentation – JoAnne Sedlacek– No meeting in November or December

Membership – Patti Stephens – Up to 176 members... 63 in attendance in person and 9 on Zoom. Guest in attendance: Risa

Merchandise - Penni Myers – Nothing new

Website/Blog – Linda Patrick/Nancy Nash – If not getting your notification of blog posts, go to the <u>website</u> and update your name and email.

Retreat – Viki – Filling up fast – only 7 spots left at this time. Retreat is on April 22-25, 2025. A \$50.00 deposit needed at registration with final payment at February meeting (total cost is \$360 for in-lodge stay, separate price for RV stays). There will be a 2 ½" strip exchange again next year in Jewel tones which are Solid Bold colors (no pastels or prints). Another challenge for the quilt retreat is to make something using a block of a specific fabric available at registration in anything you chose to design or project (e.g., a clam bag, a placemat, miniature block, etc.)

Veteran's Project – Rose – 640 quilts given away to date. Sew-in next Wednesday, 9:30am -3:00 pm at the Siletz Grange.

Programs & Workshops - Pamela/Lynn – December is a Potluck Celebration – Placemat and table setting. Quilt Square to Share (orphan block). Non-perishable can food for our community service to the Food Bank. January is a sweatshirt sew workshop. 1/10/2025 will be taught by Gloria Z.

Program – Round About Applique 4 ways.

Julia Bailey - Wool Applique and Needle-Turn Applique – Wool, wool blends, thicker flannels. Wash and dry them. Roxanne Quilt Baste. Use buttons and items to make them fun. Uses Embroidery thread for the hand stitches for appliqueing stitches. Shared some small squares on flannel, then finished quilted pieces that used wool. Pocket Guide Embroidery Art

Lynn Moody – Herky Jerky Applique technique – Shared a hand-quilted block that is the last from the class she took in 1993. Steam-a-Seam tape to use, instead of pins, to put your applique on to hand sew.

Ruth Hutmacher – Freezer paper with spray starch method. Need a light box or window to trace pattern. Double layer of Freezer paper. Iron the shiny side of freezer paper. Cut the fabric--no more than a quarter-inch seam. Paint the spray starch on the back side of the fabric around the edges. then a little crafting iron will be used to iron the fabric over to the back of the freezer paper. Use Masterpiece thread by Superior Thread to do the hand stitching.

Penni Myers – Machine Applique. Trace a pattern on Steam-a-Seam 2. Medium tear-away stabilizer. Need to take your time and not zoom through.

Raffles:

Block Of Month – Nancy Nash – Pattern a sunflower

Quilter's Surprise – Viki West – I Love Turn Dash Book, Christmas Fabric fat quarter grouping

Nifty Notions – Jodi S. – Quilt mobile magnet and an adorable pincushion.

Get 'er Done – Lisa Taylor and Jan McQueen were this month's winners of completing the Get 'er Done Challenge. Next month's project number is **7** for Get 'r Done project.

Get 'r Done #6

1. Darcy – Floated from Leta's Legacy and then Bayshore. Then got it

- 2. Fran Got the binding and hanging sleeve on to get it done. Has 53 stars.
- 3. Toni Had done the embroidery and blocks together ... but she hand-stitched and bound... then finished a pillow.
- 4. Jan Collected the fabric and then did a quilt-as-you-go from start to finish
- 5. Tamara shared a holiday themed table runner
- 6. Jennette Shared beautiful queen-sized quilt
- 7. Jean Miniature quilt with sailboats and sea.
- 8. Jane S Bird wall hanging
- 9. Jackie Seal Totem pole.
- 10. Pat L. It is done full-size finished piecing. Quilt and put binding on.
- 11. Lisa All she had to do that the binding on.
- 12. Nancy Kits that need to be done. Easter color baskets.
- 13. Ann B– Started as a class. got it quilted and bound.

Show & Share

- 1. Clam bag class. Penni, Darcy and Viki
- 2. Penni First Mystery Class 2017 started. Got it quilted.
- 3. K. Fort. Color wash bargello with 19 different fabrics in purples. Did an applique of a seahorse in bottom corner
- 4. Diane Embroidering for the holidays in small little quilts. Then a Christmas stat with panels., Finally got her Pop Star done.
- 5. Jean Jean got her Pop Star in fall colors finished. Made a pattern for a lady friend in her church from three blocks she gave her and couldn't figure out the pattern
- 6. Joy Christmas quilt with a panel and Minky on back
- 7. Marianne Blanket for 20-month-old. Lady Luck pattern quilt she finished. Globe was the pattern and as she is just learning to machine quilt, she used ruler for the Globe center and her machine's built-in programing for area around the Globe. Had a lot of fun on this pattern
- 8. Joan Pumpkin wall hanging Judy blind pattern helped her with this hand stitching.
- 9. Carol N. Got a great idea from the boutique. Wanted to make quilts for children who will graduate in May the number is 28 graduating. 7 are done with a cross in the middle. She is headed back to Idaho for a time and will be working on more back there.

Acknowledgements & Announcements-

- Veteran's Workday: 11/20/2024, 9:30-3:30 @ Siletz Grange
- Executive Board Meeting, 11/21/2024 @ 10 am (ZOOM)
- Documentation: No meetings for November or December
- Finishing School Is done and not meeting anymore
- Community Quilts: Thursday, 12/5/2024 @ 10::00a-3:00p St. Luke's by the Sea in Waldport
- December OCQG Gen Meeting 12/12/2024 @ 12:30p Table Walk starts at 1:00p with a Potluck (see notes up in program area)

Meeting adjourned with a motion by Viki W. Second, Barbara K.

Meeting adjourned at 4:10 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Tamara Craig Secretary